
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Betty Leland 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :54 AM 

Commissioner Correspondence 
Revoke FPL's Charter Docket #20230001 

CORRESPONDENCE 
3/3/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01745-2023 

Attachments: Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; 
Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; 

Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; 

Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; 

Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's cha rter; Revoke FPL's charter 

Good Morning: 

Please place this email in Docket #20230001 . 

Thanks. 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc. state. fl. us 
(850) 413 -6024 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Treve Johnson <treve@treve.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :46 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

h ttps ://www. n pr.a rg/2023/01/25/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than will ing to 
violate the publ ic trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepaye rs who have no choice but to pay them for the ir power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Treve Johnson 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Susan Penner <spenner171@comcast.net> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :38 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journal ists: 

https ://www. n pr .org/2 023/01/2 5/115145 3 870/fp 1-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wil ling to 
vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

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

Susan Penner 

Sent from my iPad 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Mgraziano < mgraziano 1@yahoo.com > 

Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :09 AM 
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

https ://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/25/ 1151453870/f p 1-florida -powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wi lling to 
violate the public trust, game the pol itica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Martha Graziano 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Jen <jen.thilman@gmail.com > 

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
violations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

h ttps://www. n pr .o rg/2 02 3/01/25/ 1151453870/f p I-florid a-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Jen Thilman 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Michael Wittig <mewittig@me.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11:04 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down sudden ly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01/25/1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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

Mike Wittig 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Lucinda Young <1uyoung1313@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :04 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in shou ld be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down sudden ly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critica l journalists: 

https ://www. np r .o rg/2 02 3/01/2 5/ 115145 3870/f pl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To call this behavior undemocratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no cho ice but to pay them for their power. 

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

Lucinda Young 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Frances Dack <fladack@gmail.com> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its chaiter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https://W\;vw.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/ I 151453870/fpl-tlorida-power-ceo-eric-s i lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
wi lling to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter, as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Frances Dack 

i:-- ~ 
: .,;, 

, ... ~--~ .. . ... . 
"Inspiration exists, but it has to find you working." - Pablo Picasso 
Frances L A Dack 
http://frommvsewi ngroom. word press.corn/ 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Rebecca Thomas <a2bcthomas@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:54 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https ://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ 1151453870/fp l-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them fo r their power. 

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

Chris Thomas 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Amanda Woolf <woolfa025@gmail.com> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 10:53 AM 
Office o f Commissioner Graham 
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
campaign finance v iolations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ 1151453870/ fol-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagv 

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

Amanda Woolf 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Emily Herbert <ewh1960@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:52 AM 
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
campaign finance v iolations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ 1151453870/fu l-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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
charter, as clearl y seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Emily Herbert 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subje ct: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Tiffany R. Jansen <tiffanyrjansen@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:34 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation , and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

hllps://wwvv.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/1 151453870/ fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-s ilagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
wil ling to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profi ts - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

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

Tiffany Jansen 

Tiffany R. Jansen 
she/her 

Freelance Journalist 
tiffanyrjansen@gmail.com 
301 -788-1762 
www.tiffanyrjansen.com 

My latest piece for Westchester I lome Magazine. This Bedford Hills Home Hides a Dreamy Alfresco Escape 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Harry Moody <hrmoody@yahoo.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:27 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly cred ible allegations of campaign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveil lance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/25/ 1151453870/f pl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-silagy 

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

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke the ir charter, 

as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Harry Moody 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Laurie Dameron <lauriedcroaky@gmail.com > 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:24 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down sudden ly after highly credible al legations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www.npr.org/202 3/01/25/ 1151453870/f p 1-flo rida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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

Laurie Dameron 

Sent from my iPhone 
Laurie Dameron 
Windchime Productions 
www.LaurieDameron.com 
303-449-3529 
Cell 303-618-6850 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Amy Douglass <blichten@cox.net> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:21 AM 
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
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/2 5/11514 53870/f p 1-florida-powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the politica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Amy Douglass 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Shauna Junco <sjuncopharmd@gmail.com> 
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
vio lations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/25/1151453870/f p I-florid a-powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

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

Shauna Junco 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Nancy Foreman <nancybforeman@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:18 AM 
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
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/1151453870/ fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si laay 

To call thi s behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anyth ing and everything to increase its 
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

Nancy Foreman 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Nishanga Bliss < nishangabliss@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10: 14 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida shou ld be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after high ly cred ible al legations of campaign fi nance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surve illance of critica l journalists: 

https:/ /www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/2 5/ 11514 53 870/f pl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To cal l th is behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than will ing to 
violate the public trust, game the pol itica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for thei r power. 

A company so blatantly working against t he public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charte r, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Nishanga Bliss 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Sherrell Cuneo <sherrell@sewtheseeds.org > 

Friday, March 3, 2023 10:11 AM 
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

https://www.npr.org/2023/01/25/1151453870/fpl-florida -power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the publ ic interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Sherrell Cuneo 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Autumn Costelle <autumncostel le@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 9:57 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writ ing to urge you to begin an immediate investigat ion into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in t he state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01/25/1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clea r, is more than willing to 
vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on t he dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for t heir power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be al lowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clea rly seems to be t he case. 

Sincerely, 

Autumn Costel le 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Graham, 

Tom Sutter <zenman@me.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 9:55 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible al legations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr. o rg/2023/01/25/ 1151453870/f pl-florid a-po we r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

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

Tom Sutter 

1 




